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March 3, 2016

Roceo A, Venezia

Venezia Land Surveyors and Civil Engineers
5120 Laura Lane

Canandaigua, New York 14424

Re: Jeffrey and Laurie Twombly
4341Tichrnor Point Drive
Canandaigua, New York 14424

Dear Mr. Venezia:
We are in receipt of a site plan set for the referenced project dated February 22, 2016.
GENERAL
1. Renovation permit required for connection.
SITE PLAN

1. If reusing any portion of the existing sanitary sewer lateral serving the property must be televised for
condition and a copy given to the district for evaluation.
If lateral is deemed in good condition the use of the 4 inch SDR 35 pipe may be used to return service to the
property. Should it need to be replaced 4 inch SDR 21 must be used to replace the lateral.
Add “Standard Sanitary Lateral Plan Notes”.
Remove current clean out detail.
Add District clean out detail.
Add iateral trench and bedding detail.
Add Sanitary Sewer Lateral Detail.
Label 8 inch AC pipe on sewer main shown on drawing.
Show location of MH 69
. Correct all rim and invert elevations on man holes MH 69 and MH 70.
Add water main on drawing.
Add water service connection on drawing.
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Pleage|make revisions : :{d resubmit to our office. If you have any questions | may be reached at (585) 396-4301

D Id E a\ens: Jr.
Supervisor, Canandaigual Lake Sewer District
Enc.

cc: John E. Berry, P.E., Deputy Commissioner of Public Works (w/o enc.)
Chris Jensen, P.E., Code Enforcement/Zoning officer, Town of Canandaigua (w/o enc.)
Doug Finch, Director of Development, Town of Canandaigua (w/o enc.)



